
LISBON WATER DEPARTMENT 
639 Lisbon Road 

Lisbon Falls, Maine 04252 
Tel. (207) 353-3020  fax (207) 353-3004 

Paul A. Adams, General Manager 
Stanley Doughty Jr., Chairman, James Gurney, & William A. Bauer, Commissioners 

 

Minutes for Commissioners’ Meeting on June 20, 2006 
 
Members Present:   Stanley Doughty Jr., James Gurney 
 
Late Arrival:  William Bauer  
 
Staff Present: Larry Plourde and Paul Adams 
 
Audience Present: David Hale, Wright-Pierce representative Craig Douglas, and his daughter Nora  
 
Meeting called to order by Stanley Doughty Jr. at 7:00pm 
 

I. OLD BUSINESS 
A. Reading and approval of minutes: 

1. Minutes from June 6th meeting not discussed 
B. Moody Well Project-See Audience Participation Also 
C. Tabled Items 

1. Maine Test Boring Outstanding Invoice Balance 
2. Dragon Property 

a. Mr. Adams stated that the property has been surveyed as there are pins marking 
boundaries. 

3. Accounts Payable Program-no further developments 
4. Compensation for Alarm call-outs 

a. Waiting to see if this becomes a significant issue 
5. Wright-Pierce’s Wellhead Protection Proposal 

a. Waiting on the contingency fund balance. 
6. Maine Electronics Blue Building-Tabled 
7. New Garage Quotes 

a. Mr. Adams stated that he submitted two requests and that he is waiting for a 
response from both companies. 

D. Other Old Business 
1. Generator Back-up Power 

a. Mr. Plourde reported that Mr. Curtis is waiting until LWD crew has some time to 
help him finish set-up. Mr. Curtis’ invoice is paid in Warrant # 26.  Mr. Gurney 
inquired why we pay an invoice when the work is not complete and Mr. Bauer 
stated that for Mr. Curtis they would. 

2. Maine Electronics Barrier 
a. Mr. Adams stated that the building has been demolished and is gone. 



3. Propane Contract 
a. Mr. Bauer inquired if Fielding Oil will charge a fee for their tank removal if LWD 

does not continue to use them after the one-year contract is up.  Mr. Douglas and 
Mr. Adams stated that the fee was not mentioned in the contract. 

i. Mr. Bauer stated that he did not want to pay a fee for this and he wants 
to know for sure what the contract covers. 

4. Tank Inspection and Cleaning 
a. Mr. Adams stated that Liquid Engineering was on site at about 4pm on Friday.   

Upon inspection it was determined that Lisbon tank had about 12 inches of 
sludge.  Mr. Adams approved cleaning the tank but would negotiate the cost. 

i. Liquid Engineering stated that it would be $425 per hour to remove 
“compacted sludge” because they would use the nozzle specified in the 
contract to remove compacted sludge. 

ii. Mr. Adams stated he viewed the tape and that he did not believe that 
they needed to use this specific nozzle and they would need to prove 
otherwise or LWD would pay the negotiated price of $42 per inch. 

a. Mr. Douglas recommended removing the recording tabs on the 
cassette so it can’t be mistakenly altered. 

b. Discussion  
i. The amount of sediment in the Lisbon Tank was a surprise and that it 

could have been the cause for the dirty water complaints in the Winter 
Park area. 

ii. Mr. Douglas recommended that the Lisbon Tank have a scheduled 
cleaning every ten years and the commissioners agreed. 

5. 1st Letter from DEP 
a. Mr. Adams presented a letter stating that the DEP was not going to pursue a third 

party funding for an independent advisor for the Maine Electronics clean up. A 
copy will be included with the minutes. 

6. 2nd Letter from DEP 
a. Mr. Adams presented a letter and copy of the Maine Electronics proposal for the 

Permeable Reactive Barrier from Dianna McKenzie. A copy will be with the 
minutes. 

7. Asbestos Pipe Removal 
a. Mr. Plourde stated that the contractor bagged the pipe and hauled it away in a 

pick-up truck and the work is completed. 
8. Arsenic Testing 

a. Mr. Hale stated that John Bean had come and taken the samples from the Gray 
residence test well.  The results stated that there is no arsenic in those locations 
but it did show an insignificant level of MTBE of 4.2. 

b. Mr. Doughty asked Mr. Hale if the Getty situation is similar to Maine Electronics 
and Mr. Hale said it was, but the levels are not dangerously high and that they are 
dealing with the levels that are showing. 

II. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
A. Wright-Pierce Report  

1. Moody Project Update; Mr. Douglas reported: 
a. Training 

i. Training will continue through June 27th, the proposed turn-over date 
from Apex to LWD. 



b. Mr. Douglas stated that PureFlow was in today and had orientation here at the 
office and then at the plant. 

c. They have had 2 days of instrumentation testing and they have about 2 more days 
to go. They are hoping to have a system demonstration Monday, Tuesday and 
Wednesday and then on Thursday LWD will take over the system. 

d. Deadlines  
i. State Deadline to provide approved water sample 

a. Mr. Douglas stated that he had spoke with someone at the State 
and they said they will not approve an extension and that they do 
not see a real detrimental issue with LWD having to mail non-
compliance letters if the date is not met. 

ii. Substantial Completion  
a. Mr. Douglas stated that the estimated date of substantial 

completion is June 28th at which point LWD will be running the 
plant. 

b. Mr. Douglas stated that the feedback from LWD crew is that they 
had no problem with this date if they were comfortable with the 
training and that the system was “Glitch Free”.  Mr. Douglas stated 
that he feels the plant will be ready by this time. 

c. Mr. Adams confirmed this, however if those goals were not met, 
then he does not feel LWD should sign off and that he would 
rather mail the non-compliance letter than take on the facility 
prematurely. 

1. Mr. Gurney is not comfortable mailing the non-compliance 
letter.  Mr. Douglas stated the letters would not have to be 
mailed until after the first water sample fails the 
requirements. The notices would then have to be mailed 
within 30 days after the non-compliance notification is 
received, which means that the letters would not need to be 
mailed until August. Mr. Douglas was sure that LWD water 
samples would be in compliance by this time so that the 
letter would start out by stating that LWD is now in 
compliance however on June 30th we were not in 
compliance…. 

2. Mr. Adams stated that if over the long weekend there were 
any issues; it would be Linden Houle on call. Mr. Adams 
would be able to assist to his ability, but if the problem is 
significant then the back up plan will be to switch back to 
pumping raw water into the system through the bypass, 
which will be disconnected once the plant is complete.  
This would make LWD out of compliance, as it would be 
after June 30th and would require us to send notification of 
non-compliance to our customers. 

d. Mr. Adams stated that there is a conflict between the training 
schedule and LWD having to read meters for normal billing.  He 
suggested overtime to complete the readings. 



1. Mr. Gurney inquired if the meter readings could be 
rescheduled and Mr. Adams stated that there were two 
issues with rescheduling the readings: 

a. Mrs. Reynolds is going on vacation next week.  
b. If the meter readings were moved to a more 

convenient time it would put billing out by more 
than two weeks as there is necessary training for the 
rest of this week and all of next week. 

c. Mr. Gurney stated that he thought this was poor 
planning and that he was not happy with paying 
overtime. 

d. Mr. Doughty Jr. and Mr. Gurney reluctantly 
approved overtime for the crew to accomplish what 
needs to be done. 

e. Contingency Expenditures  
i. Ann street valve tie-in to the SCADA system for $1,847  

a. Approved last meeting. 
ii. Alternative Horseshoe Shape Road for Driveway for an estimated 

$25,000 
a. Approved last meeting and the work is in process.  

iii. SCADA view and report work station 
a. Tabled until specific information can be obtained on software, 

programming, hardware and potential reports on what LWD would 
want or need that would satisfy $20,000 change order. 

iv. Site Lighting for New Plant 
a. Approved this meeting 

v. Fencing Around New Well 
a. Approved this meeting. 

vi. Fencing Around Entire Plant Facility Location 
a. Not approved this meeting and will be removed from the 

expenditure list. 
vii. Extended Support Services 

a. Tabled until the specific needs are identified. 
viii. Mr. Gurney inquired about acceptable uses for the remainder of the 

contingency fund. 
a. Mr. Douglas stated that the State is most happy when the money is 

used for the project and not held for future expenses as those 
expenses were supposed to be taken into consideration when 
determining the rate increase. 

ix. Tank Cleaning and Inspection Expense 
a. Approved this meeting to pay out of contingency once the 

appropriate price is obtained. 
x. Extended Manufacturer’s Warranties 

a. Tabled until specific needs are identified. 
1. PureFlow is scheduled to return in mid July to go over new 

system again. 
xi. Lab Supply Kit and Arsenic Test Kit 

a. Approved last meeting. 



xii. Office Furniture  
a. Approve last meeting but amount is blank until specific needs are 

identified. 
xiii. Safety Clothing 

a. Approved this meeting. 
xiv. Safety Equipment 

a. Approved this meeting. 
xv. Landscaping 

a. Not approved this meeting and will not be added to expenditure 
list. 

III. WARRANTS 
A. Warrant 25 (June 21, 2006)- Approved 
B. Warrant 26 (June 28, 2006)- Approved 
C. Warrant 27 (July 5, 2006)- Approved 

IV. NEW BUSINESS 
A. General Manager’s Report-None 
B. Operations Supervisor’s Report-None 

1. Mr. Gurney asked Mr. Plourde how many meters are left in inventory and Mr. Plourde 
stated that there were about 92 left. There are still about 300 meters that need to be 
changed out. 

C. Other New Business 
1. Additional Hand Held Meter Reader 

a. Mr. Gurney inquired if LWD would need to consider another hand held unit to 
read the new meters.  It was determined that another unit will be necessary and 
Mr. Bauer asked Mr. Adams to contact the manufacturer and see if they offer a 
lease to purchase option as the up front cost is extraordinary at $6,300 for new 
unit and $2,500 for a rebuilt unit. 

2. Discrimination Policy 
a. Mr. Gurney inquired if LWD has the policy displayed in open view for all 

employees and Mr. Adams stated that it is. 
b. Mr. Gurney also stated that annually a current copy must be given to each 

employee as specified by the law. 
i. If an employer has 14 or fewer employees only a current copy of the 

policy needs to be distributed to each employee. 
ii. If an employer has more than 14 employees training must be provided 

as well as annual notification. 
3. Meeting with Larry, Linden, and Randy 

a. Mr. Bauer made a motion to schedule a workshop meeting as discussed in the 
previous Executive Session Workshop with the trustees(commissioners) and the 
workmen once the demanding schedule for the new plant has settled with the date 
to be announced at a later time. Mr. Gurney 2nd the motion. 

i. Discussion 
a. Mr. Gurney asked Mr. Adams if he held regularly scheduled 

meetings with Larry, Randy and Linden and Mr. Adams stated that 
they did not at this time. 

ii. Mr. Doughty called for a vote on the motion and Mr. Doughty Jr. and 
Mr. Bauer voted for, while Mr. Gurney abstained, as he did not believe it 
needed to be in form of a motion to be part of the record. 



 
 

4. Executive Session Requirements 
a. Mr. Bauer stated that he wanted to make sure that everyone understood the 

requirements to enter Executive Session. 
b. Mr. Gurney continued to disagree with Mr. Bauer’s interpretation of the law and 

suggested that LWD get a legal third party to offer some advice. 
i. Mr. Bauer will consult with the State. 
ii. Mr. Hale suggested consulting with Mr. Steve Levy at Maine Rural 

Water Association, as they had held a workshop on Executive Session in 
the past. 

a. The commissioners agreed for Mr. Adams to contact Mr. Levy. 
5.  Results from Compensation Workshop from Executive Session in previous meeting 

a. Mr. Doughty Jr. stated the commissioners met to discuss Mr. Adams additional 
compensation for successfully obtaining both Class II licenses. They agreed to 
continue with the current LWD policy of an additional 25 cents per hour per 
license for compensation.   

i. Mr. Bauer made a motion to award a 50-cent per hour raise to Mr. 
Adams in addition to his annual cost of living raise for a total annual raise 
of $2,500 to begin July 1st .  Mr. Gurney 2nd the motion with a 3/0 
unanimous vote. 

ii. Mr. Adams asked when the raise was to be implemented and they 
asked when the license was issued and Mr. Adams stated it was May 8, 
2006. 

a. Mr. Gurney made a motion to pay Mr. Adams retroactive pay for 
the 50-cent per hour pay increase for both May and June pay 
periods.  Mr. Bauer 2nd the motion with a 3/0 unanimous vote. 

V. SET NEXT MEETING 
A. Tuesday, July 3, 2006 at 7pm.  

1. Mr. Gurney stated that he will have scheduling conflicts at future meetings, and that later 
in the fall; he will request changing the meeting day. 

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
A. None 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
A. Mr. Bauer made a motion to adjourn and Mr. Gurney 2nd with a unanimous 3/0 vote with the 

meeting adjourned at 8:45pm.  


